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From: Williams, Ritch

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph; Kuczenski, Tracy
Subject: Kessler Amendment to AB 387

Joe and Tracy —

Representative Kessler would like to have an amendment drafted to AB 387 that eliminates language allowing an
“independent expenditure committee” spending $5,000 or more in the aggregate on express advocacy to submit
statements to the board. Instead, he would like an amendment drafted which requires any such committee spending
$100 or more in the aggregate on express advocacy to have to report to the board. Obviously, the dollar amount would
have to be changed at both Page 65, Line 23 and Page 66, Line 21. If | have missed another location where the allowable
spending is changed from the $5,000 included in the bill to the $100 that Rep. Kessler prefers, please do so.

Sincerely,
Ritch Williams
Office of Rep. Kessler
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 387

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1.
J2.
/3.
/4.
/5.
/6.

Page 57, line 14: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”.
Page 58, line 12: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”.
Page 65 eline 23: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”.
Page GGﬁJine 21: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”.
Page 83{,\line 17: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”.

Page 84/\1ine 13: delete “$5,000” and substitute “$100”,

J
(END)



